
From: Jessica L Sirchen <Jessica.L.Sirchen@sherwin.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 11:33 AM 
Subject: Sherwin-Williams Co-Op Opportunities 2023 
 
Hi , 
 
My name is Jessica Sirchen and I’m a Recruiting Coordinator with Sherwin-Williams. I wanted to reach out and inform you 
of the multiple Co-op opportunities that we have available in both Engineering and Polymers/Chemistry!  
 
A little overview of our Co-ops: 

• The programs are 6-months in length, beginning in May/June 2023 and running into December 2023 
• Located in the great Cleveland, OH area 

 
Our Engineering departments run continuous Co-ops throughout the year and are always interested in talking with 
students who have interest in areas of Chemical Engineering- Process, Commercialization or Continuous Improvement.  
 
We would greatly appreciate your help in advertising our Co-ops or keeping us in mind if you know of students who may 
be interested. Below I have listed the links to our jobs page where the Co-ops can be found.  
 

1. https://jobsearch.sherwin.com/en/job-description?jobNumber=230001QZ  
2. https://jobsearch.sherwin.com/en/job-description?jobNumber=230001HN  
3. https://jobsearch.sherwin.com/en/job-description?jobNumber=22000OR3  

 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, we would be happy to connect further by reaching out 
directly to Kim Scott (Recruiter) at Kimberly.d.scott@sherwin.com.  
 
Thank you for your help!  
 
Best, 
 
Jessica Sirchen 
Recruiting Coordinator 
 
The Sherwin-Williams Company 
101 W. Prospect Ave. 
Cleveland, OH 44115 
216-440-6023 (o) 
Jessica.L.Sirchen@sherwin.com 
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